

Memorandum of Information relating to the Tendering Procedure of a 6,000 meter depth work class ROV on behalf of Royal NIOZ

Enquiry nr.	In regard to Chapter / Paragraph / Page	Document	Question	Answer
1	xvi & xviii	Specification of a 6,000 m ROV and LARS	The paint and coating requirements have both xvi & xviii which differs a bit in RAL codes. We have collected prices for xviii, with 4 th layer Hempaxane 55030 RAL 9016. Whilst xvi states RAL 9010 for both containers and RAL 5017 for LARS system. Can you confirm, if there is a inquiry for the 4 th layer to be like section xvi is set up like, or if all units are to have it like section xviii.	Thank you for your remark. In §5.1-xviii the text '4th layer....RAL 9016' should be replaced by "4th layer.....RAL 9010 or RAL 5017".